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Memorandum
TO: CITY COUNCIL FROM: Mayor Sam Liccardo

Vice Mayor Magdalena Carrasco 
Councilmember Chappie Jones 
Councilmember Lan Diep 
Councilmember Tam Nguyen

Approve recommendations outlined in the staff report dated March 2, 2018, with additional direction on 
Recommendation b) in the staff report that the Administration consider establishing a Mobilehome Park land 
use designation in the General Plan with staff commencing work no later than in Spring 2019.

BACKGROUND

Nine Council priorities are being processed by Planning Department staff at this time. Let’s allow staff to 
complete this workload by the end of the calendar year prior to staff pursuing the Mobilehome Park Overlay.

We appreciate the advocacy of the Law Foundation of Silicon Valley over the past several years on strengthening 
the City’s Mobilehome Park policies and goals, as well the robust engagement of Mobilehome park residents and 
owners.


